From: Andrawes, Kamal (FIR)

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 7:10 PM
To: Scanlon, Olivia (FIR)

Cc: DeCossio, Dan (FIR); Patt, Mike (FIR)
Subject: RE: re: two issues to respond.
Attachments: Balboa Reservoir Fire Access.docx
Hi Olivia,

Please find the attached Balboa Reservoir Fire Access in Word.
Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,

Kamal Andrawes, P.E.

Fire protection Engineer

San Francisco Fire Department
kamal.andrawes@sfgov.org

From: Scanlon, Olivia (FIR)

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Andrawes, Kamal (FIR) <kamal.andrawes@sfgov.org>
Cc: DeCossio, Dan (FIR) <dan.decossio@sfgov.org>
Subject: re: two issues to respond.

Good afternoon Kamal,

| wanted to follow up on the information you would like regarding the Balboa Reservoir project, if you can send to me |
will reach out to the Mayor’s Office of Economic Development. Also could you list in writing all the needs requested for
the Rabbi’s preschool and | can formally send to him.

Many thanks,
Olivia

Olivia Scanlon

San Francisco Fire Department
698 2" Street

San Francisco, CA 94107

415 558 3554



